9/17/2020 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: Photos from road near 24HG2E27XC

STATE OF

COLORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

FW: Photos from road near 24HG2E27XC

Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archrsc.com> Thu, Sep 17, 2020 at 8:40 AM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: "Munz, Robert" <rmunz@archrsc.com>

As requested, see the attached photos of the area of treated and dead thistles.

Kathy Welt,

Environmental Engineer Ill
Mountain Coal Company, LLC
West Elk Mine

5174 Highway 133

Somerset, CO 81434

Phone (970) 929-2238

Cell  (970) 433-1022

Please note the change in email address to KWelt@archrsc.com

From: Munz, Robert <rmunz@archrsc.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:18 AM
To: Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archrsc.com>
Subject: Photos from road near 24HG2E27XC

Kathy,

Here are a few photos of the thistle patch on the road near 24HG2E27XC. | have a slightly different viewpoint but you can
see that the thistle was treated earlier in the year, as it is apparent that it did not die recently. There were a few small
thistles still evident in the area, but | took care of them with a shovel.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks

Bob Munz

Mine Engineer | West Elk Mine
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***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute
confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message from your system.
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